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From: Kay Flynn CONFIRMED
To: Martha Brown
Subject: 990199-TP
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===NOTE==========:-:--3/13/99--6:Oépm-'
CC:
Carol Purvis, Linda Williams,

Matilda Sanders, Sandy Moses

---------------------------------------

As we discussed, the recommendation for
this docket will be pulled from the
consent agenda--since the docket was
opened to handle a notice of adoption
of interconnection and resale agreement
and we have agreed that these filings
will be handled administratively.

Linda, please print this e-mail and
document -number and enter it in CMS as
a record of handling of the
recommendation.

Matilda, please pull the page from 16
sets of recommendation copies. Walter
had already run that many by the time I
got the word to him about this rec
being pulled, but he is setting those
16 aside so we will know which ones
have the "bad page."

Let me know if anyone has gquestions!

Kay
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